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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Orlowski, Merith

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 11:43 AM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Cc: Dasho, Ezekiel

Subject: Senator Plale's Office: LRB 4546/1
Hi Mary,

| would like to give Rep. Sinicki's office permission to draft the Assembly version on this draft relating to the naming of
Whitefish Dunes State Park. They will call or email you to get this process in motion.

Thank you,

Menith Onblowshii

Office of Senator Jeff Plale
608.266.7505
Merith.Orlowski@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: George, Mary Beth

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 2:41 PM

To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Cc: Sinicki, Christine; Dasho, Ezekiel; Orlowski, Merith
Hi Mary,

Would you please have Senate LRB # 4546/1 drafted as well for Rep. Sinicki? She is introducing the Assembly
companion to Senator Plale’s bill.

Thank you very much.
Mary Beth George

Office of Rep. Christine Sinicki
608-266-8588
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AN ACT to create 27.01 (6) (q) of the statutes; relating to: the naming of

Whiteﬁsh Dunes State Park.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill renames by statute Whitefish Dunes State Park to be Governor John
W. Reynolds Whitefish Dunes State Park.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 27.01 (6) (q) of the statutes is created to read:
27.01 (6) (q) The state park in the town of Sevastopol, Door County, as

“Governor John W. Reynolds Whitefish Dunes State Park.”

(END)
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Barman, Mike

From: George, Mary Beth

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:12 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subiject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4606/1 Topic: Renaming of Whitefish Dunes State Park

Please Jacket LRB 09-4606/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




